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Our Ref: MGLA090719-6955 

 
19 August 2019 

 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 8 July 2019. I am sorry 
for the slight delay in responding.  Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000.  
 
You asked for: 

1. A list of all meetings (date and time) between Leah Kreitzman and officials or 
representatives of Tottenham Hotspur Football Club, since July 2017.  

2. A list of attendees for each meeting.  
3. The minutes and/or summaries from each meeting; or failing that, a more general 

overview of the issues discussed.  
4. A list of all meetings (date and time) between Leah Kreitzman and Sadiq Khan regarding 

the potential renaming of White Hart Lane station to Tottenham Hotspur, since July 
2017.  

5. Any briefing or correspondence sent between Leah Kreitzman and Sadiq Khan to that 
end, since July 2017. 

 
In relation to questions 1, 2, and 3 in your request, please find below the list of all meetings 
between Leah Kreitzman and officials or representatives of Tottenham Hotspur Football Club, 
since July 2017. This also includes the organisations represented and subject for each meeting.  
 
Please note that some names of members of staff (except for senior staff/officials) are exempt 
from disclosure under s.40 (Personal information) of the Freedom of Information Act.  
 
This information could potentially identify specific employees and as such constitutes as 
personal data which is defined by Article 4(1) of the General Data Protection Regulation 
(GDPR) to mean any information relating to an identified or identifiable living individual. It is 
considered that disclosure of this information would contravene the first data protection 
principle under Article 5(1) of GDPR which states that Personal data must be processed lawfully, 
fairly and in a transparent manner in relation to the data subject. 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Meetings:  
Subject: Pedestrianisation/clean air/Tottenham/NFL, City Hall - 20 Dec 2017  
Leah Kreitzman  
+ GLA official & Tottenham officials 
 
Subject: Major Events Stakeholders, Tottenham - 14 March 2018  
Leah Kreitzman  
+ GLA, Tottenham, Haringey & NFL officials  
 
Subject: TfL / THFC/ NFL Wayfinding and Hoardings Steering Group, Palestra - 18 June 2018  
Leah Kreitzman  
+ Tottenham, NFL, TfL officials & GLA officials  
 
Subject: Tottenham Hotspur New Stadium & Foundation Visit - 11 Jan 2018  
Mayor of London  
Leah Kreitzman  
+ Tottenham & NFL officials 
 
In relation to question 4 and 5 in your request – the GLA does not hold the information you 
have requested. 
 
I can confirm that the Mayor of London received a briefing in relation to the potential renaming 
of White Hart Lane station from TfL.  
 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference MGLA090719-6955. 

 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

 
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 
 




